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CCA Official Filing:
8/28/02********9:02 AM********Kay Flynn*********l

Kay Flynn

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2002 7:50 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 020918-TP

ok.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2002 5:22 PM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: 020918-TP

Jackie, this is a stock purchase agreement docket we just opened. Please review the docket title and advise if changes
should be made in it.
Thanks.

Kay
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Jlublic Serpice Qommizsion

August 28, 2002

EllenAnn G. Sands, Attorney

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard PLLC

3500 North Causeway Boulevard, Suite 1442
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Re: Docket No. 020918-TP
Dear Ms. Sands:

This willacknowledge receipt of a request for approval of stock purchase agreement
between Herb J. Newton, Lisa Rogers and HJN Telecom, Inc. (holder of IXC Cert. No. 5693
and ALEC Cert. No. 6040) whereby HIN Telecom, Inc. will become wholly owned by Lisa
Rogers; and request forname change from HJN Telecom, Inc. to Reliant Communications,
Inc., which was filed in this office on August 26, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders /é e F — PAaA

From: LaSandra Givens (
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2002 10:31 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/27/02 10:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 020918-TP

Filename / Path: 020918or.ajt

paa order approving stock purchase agreement and name change
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Matilda Sanders 1219 - 9

— -
From: LaSandra Givens -
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 9:32 AM =
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/20/02 9:11:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

021028-TX 021028CO.AJT
020918-TP 020918CO.AJT
020769-TC & OTHERS 020769CO.AJT
021068-TC 021068CO.AJT

CONSUMMATING ORDERS



